

New Residential Buildings in Lübeck (September 1955)

Abstract

During the Second World War, between 2.34 and 2.5 million apartments were destroyed on the territory of the Federal Republic. The influx of refugees and expellees created additional demand, which was only partially met by repairing the 500,000 damaged units. In 1950, there was still a shortage of 5-6 million apartments. After the passage of the First Housing Act of 1950, which provided for extensive subsidies for public housing, new construction increased substantially. Whereas only about 218,000 apartments had been built in 1949, the number of units completed on an annual basis rose to around 560,000 by 1955. In the early 1950s, public housing construction accounted for about two-thirds of all new housing. In 1949, Lübeck still lacked 25,000 to 30,000 apartments for its 240,000 to 250,000 residents, 40 percent of whom were refugees and expellees. In 1949, expellees from Silesia, Pomerania, and East and West Prussia founded the New Lübeck-Südholstein Building Society [Neue Lübeck-Südholstein Baugenossenschaft], which was awarded non-profit cooperative status in 1950. The society built more than 2,000 rental apartments in the period up to 1959. As in the East, there was initially little experimentation with new stylistic elements. Most of the buildings were multi-unit structures with pitched roofs up to five stories tall.

Source



Source: Photo: Hildegard Dreyer.

bpk-Bildagentur, image number 30020022. For rights inquiries, please contact Art Resource at requests@artres.com (North America) or bpk-Bildagentur at kontakt@bpk-bildagentur.de (for all other countries).

Recommended Citation: New Residential Buildings in Lübeck (September 1955), published in: German History in Documents and Images,

https://germanhistorydocs.org/en/occupation-and-the-emergence-of-two-states-1945-1961/ghdi:image-2630 [April 28, 2024].